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NOTICE OF BIENNIAL ELECTION OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF
KALAMAZOO REGIONAL EDUCATIONAL SERVICE AGENCY
MICHIGAN
TO BE HELD MONDAY, JUNE 6, 2011

TO: Kalamazoo County Superintendents and Board Secretaries

FROM: Virgil “Skip” Knowles, Secretary, Kalamazoo Regional

Educational Service Agency Board of Education

DATE: May 10, 2011

RE: Meeting of Electoral Body to Elect ISD Board Members

OFFICIAL NOTICE

In accordance with Section 614 of 1976 PA 451, as amended (the “Revised
School Code”), you are hereby notified that the biennial election of the
Kalamazoo RESA Board of Education, by an electoral body composed of one
(1) person designated by each of the RESA’s constituent school districts will
be held:

Monday, June 6, 2011
at 5:30 p.m,,
in Conference Room C
at the Kalamazoo RESA Service Center.

Two (2) vacancies will be filled.
Incumbents: Gary P. Brown and Virgil “Skip” Knowles, will stand for re-
election for six year terms, expiring 2017.

The Board of Education of each constituent district must, by resolution, on
or after May 16, 2011, approve and certify a voting delegate to represent
the district June 6, 2011. An original signed copy of the resolution must be
presented in person, or be on-file in the Kalamazoo RESA Superintendent’s
office, on or before June 6, 2011.

Please remind your certified voting delegate to be present on June 6, at
5:30 p.m., at the KRESA Service Center, to cast the district's vote. Your
attention to this is very much appreciated.
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